TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
November 4, 2013 AT 7:00 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. 1) October 21, 2013 [Executive Session] 2) October 22, 2013 [Fall Annual Town Meeting]

3) October 29, 2013 [Special Meeting]
II. PUBLIC HEARINGS

III. APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen:
B. Open Space & Recreation Plan Update Committee: William Mello

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

V. DECISIONS
C. Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience, 206 North Main Street, Whitinsville [Bhikhabhai Patel}/Application to

transfer the Common Victualler’s License from Steve Tran d/b/a 1 Quikstop Convenience Store [Steve Tran] to Samarpan,
Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience [Bhikhabhai Patel].

D. HEMA Investment Inc. d/b/a New Uliramart Convenience Store, 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville [Manish
Patel])/Application to transfer the Common Victuatler’s License from Ultramart Convenience Store [Tariq Khalil] to HEMA
Investment Inc. d/b/a New Ultramart Convenience Store [Manish Patel].

E. The $Price is Right$ [Maurice Bisceglia], 178 Church Street, Whitinsville/Application for a Junk Dealer’s License

F. Fruitti Frozen Yogurt, 1223 Providence Road, Whitinsville [Thien Phan}/Application for a Common Victualler’s
License

G. 2014 Holiday Calendar/Vote to approve

H. 2014 Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Schedule/Vote to approve

L 2014 Mass Downtown Initiative Technical Assistance Grant/Vete to authorize the Chairman of the Board of Selectmen to
sign the grant application

J. Village Congregational Church [Stephanie Stevens)/Request permission to hang a banner across Church Street from
November 171 through December 1% to advertise their Christmas Fair on Saturday, December 7™ from 9 AM to 2 PM.

VI DISCUSSIONS
K. Ambulance Charges & Services/Present: Gary Nestor, Fire Chief
L. Two School Committee Vacancies
M. Memorial in honor of Floyd Convent/Present: Trustees of Soldier’s Memorials [Thomas Farley]
N. Double Poles [National Grid & Verizon]/Present: Ellen Cummings, Verizon and Robert Russell, National Grid
0. Department of Environmental Protection Waste Hauler Grant - Scope of Work

VI TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
P. 1) Roads Program Update
2} Town Hall Update
3) Labor Relations Seminar
4) Worcester Regional Transit Authority Update
VII. SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA
X. CORRESPONDENCE

Xt. EXECUTIVE SESSION

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



A 2.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING
FALL ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

October 22, 2013

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 6:30 PM,
Northbridge High School Field House, 427 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA. Present:
Messrs. Melia and Athanas. Selectman Ampagoomian and Selectman Marzec were not present
and it is duly recorded. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager and Sharon
Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager.

Town Meeting Business. There being no business before the Board, a motion/Mr. Athanas
seconded/Mr. Melia, to adjourn the Selectmen’s Meeting at the conclusion of the Fall Annual
Town Meeting this evening. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:39 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
s/



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

October 22, 2013

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None
PUBLIC HEARING/None
APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS/None
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT/None

DECISIONS
Town Meeting Business/No Documentation

DISCUSSIONS/None

TOWN MANAGER'’S REPORT/None
SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS/None
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None
CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None



A3.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING

SPECIAL MEETING
October 29, 2013

A special meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 6:30 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Melia, Athanas,
and Ampagoomian. Selectman Marzec was not present and it is duly recorded.

Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager.

Whitinsville Community Center’s 90th Anniversary Celebration [Hosted by James and
Betty Knott, Whitin Lasell Manor, 120 Hill Street, Whitinsville, MA]

1) One-day All Alcohol Liguor License: A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to
approve the Whitin Community Center’s request for a one-day All Alcohol Liquor License for
the above mentioned event and location subject to a Life Safety Inspection by the Fire
Department and Building Inspector. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Ampagoomian, Athanas and
Nolan.

2) One-day Entertainment License: A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve
the Whitin Community Center’s request for a one-day Entertainment License for the above
mentioned event and location subject to a Life Safety Inspection by the Fire Department and
Building Inspector. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Melia, Ampagoomian and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:35 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
s/



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

QOctober 29, 2013

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None

PUBLIC HEARING/None

APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS/None

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT/None

DECISIONS

Whitinsville Community Center’s 90™ Anniversary Celebration [Hosted by James and Betty
Knott, Whitin Lasell Manor, 120 Hill Street, Whitinsville, MA]

1) Onme-day All Alcohol Liquor License — Copy of Liquor License application and motion
2) One-day Entertainment License — Copy of Entertainment License application and motion

DISCUSSIONS/None

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT/None
SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS/None
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None
CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None



ﬁguliﬁ% O Boo”

TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please refum fo:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall
- 7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Q\ﬁgz\%

Pyrevant o Town byiaw E4-205% iEHgibility for garvicel, A /0_5\
you st be 3 registered vite? i e (O SEIVE. \A'e/ 5!3; \

Date: OZZ&LZOE& S

Name } Jd.

P 0. Box

Home Address. B SPRALUE. BT ——— TelE0R8 2534 2O D%
Business

Address Tel.

Current Occupation/Title RFET '}g_Z'_F?_/_IQ / A2 \TEasT

y Activities

CHIAS

"——y;ﬂ.-')f_.. . ‘:"_’" .. y -y P, ; 2o } = ® L.
Charitable & Educational Activities _ THE - oA A B %JM’

A\ 27

Town Committees or Offices %C. . , Aﬂg 6 E@@@

| am interested in the following Commitiees: PR 22N, M,’—
Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of



NAME: PRECINCT# TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST (Indicate Committee preference)
1. BPcc 4.
5 ACRED 5.

3. open e s Qec. 6.

Prosent Interest or business affiliation (dates, places)

/A

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places)
PE A STRD MOATEEY Feewl 1A6™> O FeeseoT
; SE TUE. ARl NISTIVE OF ACCHITESTS

Acmea) BmBEHTOS ST IS L -

Speciat skilis and education (be specific)

AeCin et e
WIS

P LA VNS -
L2

w—r(—'a@c’swtibféfnw?» =TROCSTUXPL -+ MEHAIOER]L FRIve | LS

How experience relates to particular commitiee interest
LBGEN . ULEORR=STIR-PNG THE PEAOCLPALS OF}

SeLpR. DEAGAND (DETORRAL) |
ALTEENATIVE. PATUZ QA BORRGY SOVZE
BV oy MEUOTRL. BYSTew S )
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: TEAZA NG 3 ONIVERSAL PRGN (e b\,TV)
BUILPDING CODERS

DE2 o)
e ySTROSTION e OMEoTATION

Mail completed form io: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588



| C.
Pl | ON Phone: SC%-a11 -1 Clh\a
L\ CansSte

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Bhrkhabhal V) -Fotel <owner)
A guitk s#0p - LA - Sk padl Tne-
206 N- Main staeet

whitinsyilie TAR-GI5ZE -1¥47

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: |[Common Victualler]
corviner?t

TO: 73 @P&gg WM?%I Lackage., SHoie

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:
{ GRicKk Stop . DA SAMARPAN TNC.

AT: 2066 N- MATN STREET
WHITINSVIULE. YR QIaEL~-IKA4TL

in said Yown of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said

Statutes.
20/

(Signature of Applicant)

Print Name: IS}/ ZEHBBHRT 77. PATEL
Address: j2.iaifie Lane

city: ChasHen. Mp-0l5672-1263
State, Zip: NA-CI1HOF- 1263

Received: | A W
(Date) (Time)

Date License Granted



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience
Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel

Address: 206 North Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Iransfer: Transfer

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: __SIGNATURE:

PLANNING: % %J% 1

POLICE:;

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience
Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel

Address: 206 North Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: Transfer

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

No issues as long as Mr. Patel is aware of the Towp-s alcohol regulations and
has TIPS certification [ j (‘D (A,«_‘Dsf%—ﬂ
4 '
N

FIRE: ’

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a I Quickstop Convenience

Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel
Address: 206 North Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

New/Renewal/Transfer: Transfer
License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:
The fire department has no concerns at this time. - 10-28-13

Gary A. Nestor - Fire Chief ﬁﬁ A

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager’s Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience
Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel

Address: 206 North Main Street, Whitinsvilie, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: Transfer

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: _COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING: /0 -3 "oz

Existing Business

(‘7’ d » J;/‘

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience
Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel

Address: 206 North Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: Transfer

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING: :

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION: | .

Tl

HEALTH:
Water k\j
Trash

Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgossefin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience
Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel

Address: 206 N in Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/ -+ Transfer

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:

All set with Board of Health.
Jeanne M. Gniadek

Board of Health Administrator
10/25/2013 w

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

‘ Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Quickstop Convenience
Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel

Address: 206 North Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: Transfer

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:
No Issues. Bob Fitzgerald 10-25-13

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



"BOARD OF SELECTMEN
_LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Samarpan, Inc. d/b/a 1 Qu:ckstop Convemence
Applicant: Bhikhabhai Patel

Address: 206 North Main Street, Whttmswlle, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: Transfer

License Type: Common Victualler License

'DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: _____~_ SIGNATURE:
PLANNING: B S e

POLICE:

" FIRE:

" BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

%%&Aﬁﬂjﬁﬂ@m&

TREASURER/COK/ECTOR: OIS JL w 3. L4 WAL
Excise Water / Sewer Ao 5gu&e_/ﬁ£ar j-aHZo
Personal property . Other :

Reai estate STave ;;Zefd Nb’v’i{)hc $757,6¢

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselm@northbndgemass org. Thanks!!



R

CcC: olown Manager

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK

“TOWN HALL - 7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

7k
DOREEN A. CEDRONE - AREA CODE 508-234-2001
TOWN CLERK BUSINESS CERTIFICATE )
Fee: $25.00 d

Date é)(l *jZJl@J Q2 2@ 53

IN CONFORMITY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER ONE HUNDRED AND TEN, SECTION FIVE OF THE GENERAL
LAWS, AS AMENDED, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DECLARE(S) THAT A BUSINESS 15 CONDUCTED UNDER THE

TITLE OF
S0 S Pl P T72c. dba-

4G RSHOP o yerrierice

LQuickstop
AT 206 N- Hlezin steeet. Whitiisville. LA 015 RE- IS4T .
{Address)

BY THE FOLLOWING NAMED PERSON(S): (Iuclude corporate name and title, if corporate office)

Full Name Res:dence and Telephone

BHITAHARHAT mAGANLIAL PATEL !2 *ﬂw;miame

SIGNATURESW%Z

On - 22 -
the foregoing statements are true.

— This certificate has been Notarized as follows: County

. State:

ON THIS DAY OF 20 BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY
APPEARED (name of document signer/s), PROVED TO ME THROUGH

SATISFACTORY EVID E OF IDENTIFICATION WHICH WAS

, TO BE THE PERSON(S)
VE, AND WHO SWORE OR AFFIRMED TO ME THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE
TE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER OR THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIFF.

WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SIGNED
DOCUMENT ARE TRUTHEFUL AND AC

Notary) Commission Expires

(Official signature and S¢€

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 337 OF THE ACTS OF 1985 R 110, SECTION 5 OF MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL
LAWS, BUSINESS CERTIFICATES SHALL BE IN ERFECT FOR FOUR YEARS FROM THE DATEOF ISSUE AND SHALL BE RENEWED EACH
FOUR YEARS THEREAFTER. A STATEMENT UNDER OATH MUST BE FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK UPON DISCONTINUING, RETIRING, OR

WITHDRAWING FROM SUCH BUSINESS OR PARTNERSHIP.

COPIES QF SUCH CERTIf TCATES SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE ADDRESS AT WHICH SUCH BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED AND SHALL BE
FURNISHED ON REQUEST DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS TO ANY PERSON WHO HAS PURCHASED GOODS OR SERVICES FROM SUCH
BUSINESS. VIOLATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO FINE OF NOT MORE THAT THREE HUNDRED DPOLLARS (§300) FOR EACH MONTH DURING

WHICH SUCH VIOLATION CONTINUES.
CERTIFICATE EXPIRES (Four (4} yrs from effective date)




: P
i I agg ééf i, £ st \ .

Phone: 508 84% €189

u"‘r"
N

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Mavzsy  Pater
Hena DNERIMENT 2M¢,  DEA  New ULTPAMIRT CoNGIMEN U STRE

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: [Common Victualler]

ro: _ RETAIL STon€

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

AT: _}j19  PRoNIbENCE &i WHITeWLe MA- 0ISEE

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said

Statutes. ! &

ps &H“‘Sﬁ’[f?ﬁ ¥V (Signature of Applicant)
ALARMED— V&S | Print Name: M ANZISH thtet

Address: 2.3 SLOCYM. MENADAS LAME
City: 5“9&3‘*"—39“&_':1
State, Zip: MA - o ISMS

Received: \D\ \%\\3 @ WAM-

(Date) (Time)

Date License Granted




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNAJTURE:

PLANNING: /3/ A, %@, 5 § %&\

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler’'s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

no issues w r\:]f | (&AAQ\?#

BUILDING/ZONING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.orqg. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler’'s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

Fire department has no concerns at this time - Gary A, Nestor - Fire Chief/%O/Zﬁ/ 2013
a

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate '

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler’s License

DEPARTMENT; COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING: 1o 34 13

Existing convenience store

] hd

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler’'s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING,/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

2/

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: _ SIGNATURE:
PLANNING: '

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:

All set with Board of Health.
Jeanne M. Gniadek

10/18/2013 Um

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler's License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:
No issues. Bob Fitzgerald. 10-22-13

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: New Ultramart Convenience Store

Applicant: Hema Investment, Inc. [Manish Patel]
Address: 1119 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Transfer of Common Victualler’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
QOther

ASSESSORS:

(/éméw,:é / ﬁ 7///2/7’/7me

TREASURER/COLLECTOR: ¢ CLgients

Excise &/ Water # Sewer
Personal property © Other

Real estate 97 G e il !I/"b

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

= OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK
g%ﬁ i TOWN HALL - 7 MAIN STREET

ag . WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

A Jare

;i L - DOREEN A. CEDRONE AREA CODE 508-234-2001
N0 TOWN CLERK BUSINESS CERTIFICATE
3+ g’ T Fee: $25.00
Date - {;")(-110 bei” ]5,, oI35

ATRUE Cury ATTEST:

IN CONFORMITY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER ONE HUNDRED AND TEN, SECTION FIVE OF THE GENERAL
LAWS, AS AMENDED, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DECLARE(S) THAT A BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED UNDER THE

TITLE OF

HEMA INVESTWENT  IMC,  oa DRBA  NEW ULIRAMART STHRE
At 1119 PRONIDEMSCE gD IWHITINSVILLE ~ MA- 01588

{Address)

BY THE FOLLOWING NAMED PERSON(S):  (Include corporate name and title, if corporate office)

Residence and Telephone

MMLSH‘ PATEL [ HEMY ISR ENY) 27_SLOLA MEASW LANE
FRESIDENT s*hfzmwu PMA—BISET

~ Sog-868-61#

SIGNATQRES: M | L} N -U ﬁ! 9

On @C,{’O b@i{ ' &LS, Uﬂ&/% the above er!'

the foregoing statemenis are true.
lerk, Assisfantil‘o

persm}‘s) personally appeared before me and made oath that

T Clerk, Other

ertificate has been Notarized as follows: County:

State:

ON THIS 20, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY
APPEARED (name of document signer/s), PROVED TO ME THROUGH

SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE OF IDENTIFICA WHICH WAS
, TO BE THE PERSON(S)

WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SIGNED ABOVE, AND WHO SWORE O ED TO ME THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE
DOCUMENT ARE TRUTHFUL AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER OR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,

{Official signature and Seal of Notary) Cormission Expires

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 337 OF THE ACTS OF 1985 AND CHAPTER 110, SECTION 5 OF MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL
LAWS, BUSINESS CERTIFICATES SHALI, BE IN EFFECT FOR FOUR YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUE AND SHALL, BE RENEWED EACH
FOUR YEARS THEREAFTER. A STATEMENT UNDER OATH MUST BE FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK UPON DISCONTINUING, RETIRING, OR

WITHDRAWING FROM SUCH BUSINESS OR PARTNERSHIP,

COPIES OF SUCH CERTIFICATES SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE ADDRESS AT WHICH SUCH BUSINESS 1S CONDUCTED AND SHALL BE
FURNISHED ON REQUEST DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS TO ANY PERSON WHO HAS PURCHASED GOODS OR SERVICES FROM SUCH
BUSINESS. VIOLATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO FINE OF NOT MORE THAT THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS (§300) FOR EACH MONTH DURING

WHICH SUCH VIOLATION CONTINUES. J 0 \
CERTIFICATE EXPIRES, ! ! (Four (4) yrs from effective date)

This Business Certificate registers your name and your business name in ihe Town of Northbridge, moking you compliant with
MGEL Chapter i18, Sec. 5. 1t DOES NOT give you permission o eperate the business. The acquisition of anp licenses or permiis

required for the operation of your business is your responsibility.



E.
Phone: é ;éﬁ 'Z éf"z_ / / C_’[

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR JUNK DEALER'S LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

__Mapeieg B BigCechn dibla The Pice is fgmhf

L6 DEwEy Kb Qmmmﬁ»mu ks oisys

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED. [Junk Dealer's License]
Provide details below: )

TO: § ECon [Hh
Tobbs €16
BOVGHT 132D JC! i mﬂb TTF MI C
GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:
AT: H? CHUACH ST WHIT iIMSIILLE,

Statutes.

Print Name: /;’7/%/’? /(fu /g/;@&/{é’

Address: { é )[-: /4 W /® /)
City: §//’ A /W fgﬂf’@&! ﬁf/}i s
lolrqt”

Received: [ 5; !5[ b ! L. ﬁﬂ W

(Date) (Time)

Date License Granted



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING: /1/)4 | /( /@ __%,‘/

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

- 0 Whld o

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.crg or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

Fire Department will conduct a fire safety inspection - Gary’ A. Nestor - Fire Chief -

10/28/2013. ,&U/l

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Piease sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsvilie, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING: 20 -AFT

Retdil allowed within B-1 District

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property COther
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




"BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License -

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:

All set with Board of Health. The sale of food items, including pre-packaged goods (soda,
bottled water, candy), is prohibited at this time.

Applicant must maintain property in a clean & sanitary condition - provide proper means of
disposal of trash and debris.

Jeanne M. Gniadek

10/18/2013 m

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Woater / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: lJunk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:
No Issues. Bob Fitzgerald 10-22-13

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Piease sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.orq. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: The Price is Right

Applicant: Maurice Bisceglia

Address: 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealer’s License

DEPARTMENT: _COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTGR: 7 03495 poso — (uesc AL
Excise ¢ Water / Sewer

Personal property () Other

Real estate /)

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.orqg. Thanks!!



f.
Phone: B0 -3 )~ GH 75

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

‘%J/\isu\ Pon dbk Tewdhn Teoveq \/ocﬁo(‘%

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: {Commeon Victualler]

TO: Tl TeoZom  vogu
'Sthre . '

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

at: 1923 Badindenc, R

Whitusuilte —, M~ CISEH |
in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said
Statutes.

& I & (S@éture of Applicant)
printName:_hsors Phasn
Address: L.% Cama n S
City: S_[,L@u!&bum%
State, Zip: pAAL (LT US

Received: [0 / Q%’(ij‘) @ o3 Al

(Date) (Time)

Date License Granted



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

Applicant: Thien Phan
Address: 1223 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588

New/Renewal/Transfer: New
License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: _SIGNATURE:
PLANNING: N I/

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager’s Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




Donna Gosselin

L KA e P A R
To: wwarchol@northbridgemass.org
Subject: RE: Application for a Common Victualler License - Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

From: Walter Warchol [mailto:wwarchol@northbridgemass.org]

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 2:21 PM

To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Subject: RE: Application for a Common Victualler License - Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

Donna:

No issues on the Common Victualler License.

Chief Warchol



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

Applicant: Thien Phan

Address: 1223 Providence Road, Whitinsviile, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: New

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: ' _COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:
POLICE:

FIRE:
The fire department has no concerns at this time —~ Gary A. Nestor — Fire

Chief - 10/28/13 %01 })

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Woater / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Fruitli Frozen Yogurt

Applicant: Thien Phan

Address: 1223 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: New

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

d S had

AW?‘QU:(’_ éd,.&(; -

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Cther
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

Applicant: Thien Phan

Address: 1223 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: New

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: IGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

1k

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via emaifl to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

Applicant: Thien Phan

ess: 1223 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
; Renewal/Transfer: New

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE;

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:

All set with Board of Health.
Jeanne M. Gniadek
Board of Health Administrator ;
10/28/2013 W

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

Applicant: Thien Phan

Address: 1223 Providence Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
New/Renewal/Transfer: New

License Type: Common Victualler License

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS: No Issues. Bob Fitzgerald 10-28-2013

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to dgossefin@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



“BOARD OF SELECTMEN

_LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

" Business: Fruitti Frozen Yogurt

Applicant: Thien Phan S ORI
Address: 1223 Providence Road, Whttmswlle, MA 01588 o
New/Renewal/ Transfer: New L S
License Type Common Vlctualler L;cense -

"DEPARTMENT __ COMMENTS:
PLANNING: T

. POLICE:

FIRE:

| -':BU.IL‘DING[ZQNING“:..~3-= 3

. coNSERVATION 7_

" HEALTH:
Water.
Trash
Other

ASSESSO_RS‘:" N

%jm Z&fﬂ,é( 2 L4 /Wfﬁ L4
TRE’ASURER/CdLLECngh = —
Excise (O -  Water / Sewer () 23
Personal property O AR Other - /L
Real estate ™ . S o S

Please sign off and return the slip to Donna in the Town Manager's Office or
offer comments via email to c{gos'se'ﬁn@nbrthb;ridgemass._org.-__ Thanks!!



HOLIDAYS AND SPECIAL DATES

Wednesday, Jannary 1st
Monday, January 20th
Monday, February 17th
Friday, April 18th
Monday, April 21st

Tuesday, May 6th
Tuesday, May 20th

Monday, May 26th
Friday, July 4th
Monday, September 1st
Monday, October 13th
Tuesday, October 28th
Tuesday, November 11th

Thursday, November 27th
Friday, November 28th

Wednesday, December 24th
Thursday, December 25th
Wednesday, December 31st

Thursday, January 1st

*Employees covered by AFL-CIO Contract and Town Personnel By-Laws only.

2014

New Year’s Day/Holiday

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day/Holiday
Presidents’ Day/Holiday

Good Friday/Close at Noon*
Patriots’ Day/Holiday

Spring Annual Town Meeting
Annual Town Election

Memorial Day/Holiday
Independence Day/Holiday
Labor Day/Holiday
Columbus Day/Holiday
Fall -Almual Town Meeting
Veterans Day/Holiday

Thanksgiving Day/Holiday
*Holiday

Christmas Eve/Holiday
Christmas Day/Holiday
New Year’s Eve/Holiday

New Year’s Day/Holiday

(Subject to future Collective Bargaining Agreements)



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE *

2014
January 6 Monday
January 27 Monday
February 10 Monday
February 24 Monday
March 3 Monday
March 17 Monday
April 7 Monday
April 28 Monday
May 5 Monday
May 19 Monday
June 9 Monday
June 23 Monday
July 14 Monday
August 18 Monday
September 8 Monday
September 22 Monday
October 6 Monday
October 20 Monday
November 3 Monday
November 17 Meonday
December 1 Monday
December 15 Monday

*Subject to revisions and the calling of special meetings.



TI.

2014 powntown Technical Assistance Application Cover Sheet

Massachusetts Downiown Initiative Program

Community Name: TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

Date of Application: | November 04, 2013

Whitin Machine Works -Economic Development Strategy: Building,
Title of Project: Land Use & Local Zoning Code Assessment

Principal Contact: Please print clearly.

Name: R. Gary Bechtholdt, II Address: | Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
Title: Town Planner Community Planning & Development
Phone: {508) 234-2447

7 Main Street

Email: gbechtholdt@northbridgemass.org Whitinsville, MA 01588

Name & Signature of the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Elected Official (Required):

Name & Title: Daniei J. Nolan, Chairman -Northbridge Board ¢f Selectmen

Signature:

(REQUIRED FOR SUBMISSION) Check one box for the type of assistance being requested:

[] Business Improvement District ] Housing
[] Creative Economy [ Parking
[] Design [1 Way finding/Branding

[ ] Economics of Downtown
See attached program description for more information relating to the designated topics.

Summary Statement: Please describe your request in 25 words or less:

Analysis of tenant space (historic mill) and local zoning aimed to identify/draft use
provisions to encourage business/job creation; bio-tech and other emerging technologies

Application Deadline: 5:00 p.m. on November 15, 2013




VIA ‘9BpHgYLIoN

(seanyonns/siooied elep g1 a8pLUYN) 3]IASUILUM S0 SFe|1A—

eaiA]
RO

UMOILMO(] JO $IIWUBU02T— 83PLIGULION JO Umo],
ARG SIS

rim

PYHDGES IAIVILLING NAAGIR



2014 DOWNTOWN TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ~-MASSACHUSETTS DOWNTOWN INITIATIVE PROGRAM
DRAFT Town of Northbridge —Economics of Downtown

WHITIN MACHINE WORKS

Economic Development Strategy: Building, Land Use & Local Zoning Code Assessment

Narrative .

Northbridge is a suburban community with a growing population of 15,707 (2010 US Census);
situated in the heart of the Blackstone River Valley, Northbridge is located approximately 12
miles south of Worcester, MA and 30 miles north of Providence, RI (via Route 146). The town,
made of up several villages (Northbridge Center, Linwood, Rockdale, Riverdale, & Whitinsville)
offers an ideal location for business, industry and residence.

Historically, the town has centered around the Whitin Machine Works (circa 1847), a prominent
manufacturing company employing thousands during the Industrial Revolution through World
War il. Today, the Shop, as its known locally continues to accommodate manufacturing, local
business start-ups and incubator space within downtown Whitinsville.

This one thriving complex has been transformed over the years into multiple leasable tenant
space owned by Whitinsville Redevelopment Trust Management (WRT -acquired in 1984). Asa
result of the economic downtown and slow recovery, however vacancy rates have increased in
recent years and continue to do so today. Of the 1.1 million square-feet available upwards of
375,000 square-feet is presently vacant or underutilized; a trend the town would like to see

improve.

The Technical Assistance grant will {1.) help assess building tenant space & amenities (general
assessment) of Whitin Machine Works for the purpose of atfracting & marketing new users (job
creation/retention) and (2.) evaluate land use & local zoning codes (Northbridge Zoning Bylaw)
for the purpose of identifying new zoning provisions for manufacturing, bio-tech & other
emerging technologies (expand permitted uses within Industrial zone). The zoning assessment
will provide the town with a template to initiate an update (modernization of) its Use
Definitions and Table of Use Regulations; promoting economic development within the
downtown (Whitin Machine Works) and other similarly zoned properties.

Warrat

The project costs will not exceed the $10,000 Technical Assistance grant; the TA Consultant
shall work directly with the Northbridge Community Planning & Development Office, staffed by
a full-time Town Planner and Administrative Assistant. Additionally, WRT Management {mill
owner) has partnered with a local private engineering/surveying firm (Heritage Design Group,

Page 1o0f4



2014 DOWNTOWN TECHMICAL ASSISTANCE ~MASSACHUSETTS DOWHNTOWN INITIATIVE PROGRAM
DRAFT Town of Northbridge ~Economics of Downtown

LLC) to prepare necessary layout and/or site plans that may be required as part of the initial
building assessment.

The scope of service shall include an overview & assessment of the Whitin Machine Works mill
complex (tenant space, layout, zoning, available infrastructure, etc); to be completed in
partnership with Consultant and engineering firm noted above. The main scope of service for
the Technical Assistance grant will be to work with selected Consultant in reviewing the town’s
existing land use & zoning regulations (Zoning Bylaw) for the purpose of identifying deficiencies
and introduce potential new Use Definitions and Table of Use Regulations aimed to promote
and permit new emerging businesses {economic development).

WHITIN MACHINE WORKS ASSESSMENT

Deliverables: Qverview & Assessment of Whitin Machine Works shall result in the preparation
of a tenant space flyer/brochure noting available square-footage, general description of tenant
space, site (tenant space layout) & amenities, zoning, permitted uses, and photographs.

To be completed by property owner and local engineering/survey firm, in partnership with TA
Consultant and Community Planning & Development Office.

Action items: Conduct site visit of the Whitin Machine Works; meet with owner and local
survey/engineer to discuss/review existing tenant uses currently occupying mill (for
compatibility of future uses); identify and tour available space (vacant and/or underutilized);
review available infrastructure and building amenities (for future new users); and prepare
flyar/brochure marketing space. Estimated time to complete 30-45 days

LAND USE & ZONING BYLAW ASSESSMENT

Deliverables: Land Use & Zoning Bylaw Assessment shall result in the preparation of report
indentifying land use definitions deficiencies within the Northbridge Zoning Bylaw and
recommendations for zoning amendment to expand permitted uses within the Whitin Machine
Works (Industrial); promoting economic development for manufacturing, biotech, incubator
space, flex-space, & other emerging technologies; a modernization of the town’s zoning bylaw.

To be completed by TA Consultant in partnership with the Community Planning & Development
Office {Town Planner) and inspector of Buildings (/Zoning Enforcement Officer).

Action items: TA Consultant shall meet with Town Planner and Building Inspector to review
existing zoning and land use regulations; conduct cursory review identify potential land use
deficiencies and offer recommendations for zoning amendments; Town Planner shall report to
the Planning Board in conjunction with this ongoing initiative; draft recommendations prepared
by the TA Consultant shall be presented to the Planning Board by the Town Planner (copy of

Page 2 0f 4



2048 DOWNTOWRN TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ~-MASSACHUSETTS DOWNTOWN INITIATIVE PROGRAM
DRAFT Town of Northbridge —Economics of Downtown

same provided to Whitin Machine Works}); after review and comments a final report and
recommendations shall be prepared by TA Consuitant and presented to Planning Board.

Estimated time to complete 90 days

Northbridge prides itself in promoting the continued use and reuse of its historic mills through
zoning and other redevelopment initiatives. The Whitin Mill (circa 1826) and the Linwood Mill
(circa 1879) were both recently awarded Preservation Awards from the Massachusetts
Historical Commission for adaptive reuse (2009 & 2013 respectively}). The preservation and
rehabilitation of these abandoned/deteriorated mills were made possible in part as a result of
community-wide support, public/private partnerships and local adoption of a Historic Mill
Adaptive Reuse zoning bylaw.

Unlike the two mills noted above, the Whitin Machine Works has not been abandoned nor
suffered significant deterioration over the years; in fact recently the complex was outfitted with
solar photovoltaic panels on its roof. The mill remains an important architectural element of
Northbridge (Blackstone Valley) and serves as a vivid reminder of the town'’s industrial roots, a
historically significant contributor during the industrial Revolution (at the time largest textile
machinery facility in the world). This large expansive mill complex spans nearly a third of mile
along Main Street in historic Whitinsville, MA.

The Northbridge Board of Selectmen and Planning Board have voiced public support of this
initiative.  Additionally, WRT Management (owner) and Heritage Design Group (local
engineering/survey firm) have agreed to partner with the town (Community Planning &
Development Office} on the proposed scope of work.

The Assessment of the Whitin Machine Works will result in the preparation of a marketing
flyer/brochure promoting the available space within the historic mill complex; to continue and
remain a positive contributor for future economic development within Northbridge.

The Land Use and Zoning Assessment report will provide the town with a template to update
(modernize) its Use Definitions and Table of Use Regulations to promote economic
development within downtown (Whitin Machine Works) and other similarly zoned properties
throughout Northbridge; expanding the permitting of new uses {non-residential) within the

Page 30f4



2018 DOWRTOWN TECHMICAL ASSISTANCE MASSAZHUSETTS DODWNTOWN INITIATIVE PROGRAM
DRAFT Town of Northbridge —Economics of Downtown

Whitin Machine Works ({industrial zone} through revised land use and zoning provision
amendments will help ensure the Shop continues to attract and support (job creation); business
start-ups, flex-space, biotech and other emerging industries within the Blackstone Valley.

Upon receipt of the Land Use and Zoning Bylaw Assessment (recommendations) the Planning
Board shall consider sponsorship of zoning amendment article(s) in preparation for the Spring
Annual Town Meeting {scheduled May 2014). Pursuant to MGL CH 40A SEC 5 the Planning
Board shall conduct a public hearing for the consideration of and its recommendation on the
proposed zoning amendment articles. The Town of Northbridge (Planning Board) is prepared to
sponsor zoning amendment articles identified as the final action items identified in the TA
Consultant report. Similarly, the Board of Selectmen is prepared to offer its support of same.

WHITIN MACHINE WORKS

Total rentable square footage = 1,100,000 SF

Current vacant/underutilized space = +375,000 SF

> Mill complex consists of 19 buildings/sections; oldest section dates back to circa 1847

> Whitin Machine Works founded in 1831 on the banks of the Mumford River

> Town’s most recognized milis; one of the largest textile machinery companies in the
world through WWII (employing £5,500 during peak)

Pagedof4



Donna Gosselin

From: VCC Office <office@vccucc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 10:55 AM
To: dgosselin@northbridgemass.org
Subject: Church Fair Advertising

Hello,

The Village Congregational Church will be holding a Christmas Fair on Saturday, December 7% from 9:00AM -
2:00PM.

I am contacting you to inquire about the possibility of posting this information on the Town Hall Sign. Is this
something that we could arrange? If so, when and for how long could we have it posted?

The church would also like to have a banner made for hanging above the road for advertisement of the

fair. Could you please let me know how we would go about getting approval for this. We would need to be
advised as to when and where and for how long the banner could be displayed. I'm sure that there are
regulations regarding the dimension for a banner, so that information would also be helpful.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention.
Best regards,

Stephanic Stevens

Church Administrator

Village Congregational Church
508-234-7301



00'00Z$. 00'5ZTS  DODOTS
000025 00571

upupy

uolledpan lNFENX3 dYdD

00'0VTS

00'0VTS
00°OPTS
00'0TS
oo.mﬁm
00°0¥ts
00'0¥TS
00'00z%

g14-2q]

00'0rTS

00'0vYTS

0D'OvTS

00'00€%

JONUCIA

00°0FTS

000Y1S
00°0¥TS
00'0FTS
00 OPIS
00'0PTS
S.m:w
00'00Z$

Aderay] Aj

00099

00'09%
00°09%
00°55%
00'SSS
0009%
00'SL%
00'00TS

u2BAXQ

00°0FTS

00'0YTS

CO'0FT m_

. 00°0vTS
00'0¥1S
00'0%TS
00'SLES

00°08TS

Aemary STV

00°0Z$

00'STS

00°STS
00°5TS
00'0Z$
00°6TS
00°0Z$

00°0ES

a8ealliN

00°096%

000983

67°'878%

00°078%

00'L5T'TS
L6'0F0'TS
00°000TS

00'0S8'TS

a1ey {¢) S1Y

000843

i}

00°6L9%
19°€365
00'6E9%
00'8985
TTHILS
000543

00'059'T8

a1ey (1) STV

00°009% 23plqyHoN

£T0Z - S9Sea0U| Bley palsedsns

00'SLYS 110z - uokdn
62'878% ETOT - 33puan
- QO'sLYS 900T- m.ma_:ztoz
O0'TELS TTOZ - UopUsN
99°509% Q10T - uoyupdoy
00°009% Z102 -_mm_mzoa
o0'00LS , - £T0T - winany
a1e¥ 5714 Ajunwiwoe)



NORTHBRIDGE SCHOOL COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF VACANCIES

TWO (2) VACANCIES CURRENTLY EXIST ON THE
NORTHBRIDGE SCHOOL COMMITTEE. IF YOU ARE
INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THIS COMMITTEE, PLEASE
REQUEST A TALENT BANK FORM FROM THE TOWN
MANAGER’S OFFICE BY CALLING 508-234-2095 OR
VISITING THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE WEBSITE
(WWW.NORTHBRIDGEMASS.ORG — Town Manager’s Dept.
Page). '

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORMS TO THE TOWN
MANAGER’S OFFICE.




Northbridge Public Schools
Northbridge School Committee
87 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, Massachusetés 01588 (508) 234-8156 FAX (508) 234-8469 www.nps.org

Randeen Zanca, Vice<Chairperson, rzanca(@nps.org
Susan Brouwer, Julie Gawlak, Michael LeBrasseur, Selena Livingston

RECEIVED

October 25,2013 0CT 28 203
Jf’?ﬁh%ﬁ{?g? Tawn ?@ﬁ?‘aﬁﬁl%’%?
Dear Northbridge Board of Selectmen:

Per MGL and our Town Charter, Article 3 Section 3-1 {(g) Filling of Vacancies, 1 am informing
you that there are two vacancies on the Northbridge School committee.

We look forward to working with your board to jointly fill these vacaneies.

Sincerely,

Randeen Zanca
Northbridge School Committee Vice-Chairperson

1t is the policy of the Northbridge Public Scheols not to discriminate on. the basis of race, color, gender, religion, national ongia, sexazl
orientation, gender identity, disabﬂigy, age, orhomelessness in its educational programs, services, aciivities, or employment.



,"0/13/{];13 g @ Bed
;b

RECEIED
0T 21
October 21, 2013 Orthbridge Town Manager

Doreen A. Cedrone

Town Clerk, Northbridge, MA
7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Mrs. Cedrone,

I am herby submitting my resignation from the School Committee and the Building, Planning,
Construction Committee effective immediately.

Sincerely,

Timothy Doiron o —————
35 Moonhill Road

Northbridge, MA 01534

CC. Dan Nolan, Ted Kozak, Dr. Nancy Spitulnik, Randeen Zanca.



October 30, 2013

Doreen Cedrone

Town Clerk

Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Mrs. Cedrone,

I am hereby submitting my resignation from the Noﬁhbrldge School Commlttec offective
immediately.

Michael McGrath
302 Samuel Drive
Whitingville, MA 01 588

Ce:  Dan Nolan, "B@a_rd of Selectman
Ted Kozak, Town Manager

r-d DLLE-FES-BOS S®3IRIVOSSY PUE @408 1M WUBHIIL EIDE 10 AON



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT — NOVEMBER 4, 2013

1) Roads Program Update: Announced that the paving of Goldthwaite Road and
North Main Street are completed. The Sutton Street surveying work is still in

progress.

2) Town Hall Update: Announced the Town Hall windows are completed and the
final painting of interior windows will be completed this week.

3) Annual Labor Relations Seminar - Hosted by the Mass. Municipal
Personnel Association: Attended a labor relations seminar and received updates
on changes in legislation and court decisions regarding union matters.

4) Worcester Regional Transit Authority Update: The Worcester Regional
Transit Authority has finalized their routes and schedule for Northbridge. Services
will begin on December 1.




P. 4.

1
Nd .} 9OF S8 ABp 8BS S| WY S, GO '3LON
Gy ¢g'9-012 Wd g Avaxe |4
288 OLE -S9G WYy 9 Wedl+iNdaXb £
8 96 - 968 v WYaxl+v¥Xe g
Pled SinoH ‘BL4IHS WdaX | +¥XE } ‘sgof
65:9 059 579 org [aloke] 29 £Z'9 518 uoielg |, uoyeis o) xoeg ssaudxg Loog peson . 085
0%'g S$7'G ors 0es 225 €28 skg 0s5F Sty 150 4 T4 jr A 0y
ocy Sy ol 00y g4:€ 0ge Spe jeop s 8ge £€2'€ ozZ'e
0g'e 5l oLg o0e $5-2 RS } 144 geg 8ET €2 0z
0gg 512 ol:gy 002 551 0% . .om“w Sl ge’L gl jrA 0z
0g’L Gl ab:l 001 §5:21 0871 B 0521 Sv.cl Beel .zl jorft 4 0z'Zl
HIAAY 5121 cled 00:€1 464l .om“_..._. ..om“vr... SvilL B8e L} gl £2:LL A
0zl SiibL 13921 oLl G601l JGED] - 0§:0F S0l g0l 8z:0l £2°0% 0201
0z:.0l 530l ClL:0k 00:01 596 0586 ow”m S8 8E6 826 EC6 A
o.m“m Gl'6 oi's 006 el pe 058 .. 058" 58 BEg 88 €28 og'8
0Z's Slg oiLe o008 5G:L 058 TR 0gL 2TV Lgi i g0t 50/
S04 MBI 100 faBE(IA M3N ) 408G s80xix3 1000 PESOID|. . 0¥:g |  0£9 529 ) LL'9 80:9 509 009
uolmig salod | R Blog . SIS peomul Lr LF | |jIaleLysey [DOyIg Howuwen doyg ¢ dojg .cn.._u..ﬂ..m. | doyg g doyg Uowwon [ Lelaldfet= a|nteysid eze|d 515 poomul SR 8407 | uonels eojjod
aBpriqyon | reBejIA MaN | pue yanyo jo1qor YBIH Uoyels) | umo} uoyelsy UIBEL UOYRID umo | uoyeds | YBIH uoymg 101 qor PUB Y2INys | fabejia meN | eBplUquKtoy
- BIHASUBIIM | § SMeys . g SMEYS | - olftASURIUM |
g s)noy - sjuawedy || POoMUIT - UOKEIS UlR] UOHEIS
9y 05 9¥) 1 BIA VBB OF ss010xT | Gep 07 oLy 8oV E0'Y 00 T
§5'€ 058 FA4> v 41 A 1158 Gie [HaR 0§Z 8%Z {53 4 1) 54 852
S€°¢ 0ee LTT 414 0ge oL [N or'l el :rA [t 0zl . Sk
Sk ol L0 201 004 osel 1 1A 0zl o0Ligl 80:21 £0eh 0ol mm...._,_.
5511 0841 LELL chll oriLl oe'Ll Sk GoLL 050l 8¥.0l £:0% OF:CL gtigl
SE.CL oeiol L2:01 Z2:al 02:0L cl-0% G558 (O] 0gs 8.4 ] 0Z'6 . 518 (] %]
uope)g aofjod | Mewjeps SiS poomul] dsoH A Aoiues ezeld ETTSERER saddoiyg CI TV CITETN BZR|d 19]uay Jojueg dsoy S1§ poomur] tmE_mZ uopelg asijod
abpuqyioN PUR YNYD | BIIASILHGAM 01 gqor Aajzen 101 gort sliFASILIUA | pUE Youmyo afipaguyuoy
- SHIASUBIUA B SMeUs sugjsyaeig B smeyg - SIIEASEEUM

Vv aInoy - saddoyg AsjjeA sU0)S yoe[g - Mew|ep) sBpLquLIoN






